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Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street
27th Floor
Toronto, Ontario
M4P 1E4

Shepherd
Rubenstein

Mark Rubenstein

mark@shepherdrubenstein.com

Attn: Nancy Marconi, Reqistrar

Dear Ms. Marconi:

Dir. 647-483-0113

July 22, 2022
Our File: EB20210243

Re: EB-2021-0243 — UTR Generic Proceeding — ETS Rate — Technical Conference

We are counsel to the School Energy Coalition (“SEC”). Below, please find the topic areas SEC plans
to address at the Technical Conference and our initial time estimates. SEC may also follow-up answers
from questions posed by other parties.

Panel Topic Areas Time Estimate

1. Hydro One General, potential mechanistic adjustments 5 minutes

2. CRA IRRs related to the CRA Report 5 minutes

3. Elenchus IRRs related to the Elenchus Report, Power Advisory 10 minutes
Report comments on the Elenchus approach

4. IESO IRRs related to IESO evidence, ICP, TRCA, avoided 60 minutes
system costs calculations, Power Advisory Report

5. Power Advisory | IRRs related to the Power Advisory Report 45 minutes

SEC expects to be able to provide more refined time estimates early next week.

Yours very truly,

Shepherd Rubenstein P.C.
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Mark Rubenstein

CC:

Ted Doherty, SEC (by email)
All Parties (by email)
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